

Moore, Tania

From: Ted Ross <tedross_0077@msn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 3:07 PM
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Cc: CITY COUNCIL
Subject: 90-day Plan: Improving Homeless Services to Our Community 3/21/23

Reference : Item 28. 23-271 Proposed 90-Day Plan to Address Homelessness in Huntington Beach

A) Receive and file this report; and B) Approve the proposed 90-Day Plan.

My review of this 90 Day Plan finds its' content to be too broad-brush planning for budget expenditures which fails to describe any real specifics to deal with the Homelessness problems plaguing Huntington Beach. Furthermore, there are no criteria proposed for measures of benefits to be achieved vs the underlying issues facing the city. Perhaps this could be described as "how to begin analysis paralysis" as well as further bloating the current budget expenditures for added bureaucracy. Recommendation: Send this back to staff for rework, it is not ready for primetime!

Ted Ross
Huntington Beach resident

**SUPPLEMENTAL
COMMUNICATION**

Meeting Date: 3/21/2023

Agenda Item No.: 28 (23-271)